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Curry, Regan

From: TrademarkAssistanceCenter@uspto.gov
Sent: Monday, June 17, 2019 1:53 PM
To: Pfertner, Kellie
Subject: RE: Inquiry on Correcting Typographical error - Serial number 87356314: Received Your Revocation, Appointment, and/or Change of Address 

of Attorney/Domestic Representative

Dear Ms. Pfertner: 
 
Thank you for contacting the Trademark Assistance Center (TAC) regarding U.S. Serial No. 87356314 (Registration No. 5576632). According to the USPTO 
records, your status shows the attorney Richard J. Gross was appointed on April 24, 2019. We have provided more information below about how to make your 
correction. 
 
To answer your question, yes, you may file the Replacement of Attorney of Record with Another Already-Appointed Attorney form to request this correction. 
 
If you have any further questions or if you require additional information, please contact the Trademark Assistance Center at 571-272-9250 and press "0". You 
can reference the following Service Request number: 1-640472222 
 
 
 
 
[THREAD ID:1-AKHKNP] 
 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
 
From:  KPfertner@KSLAW.com 
Sent:  05/30/19 9:03:35 AM 
To:  Trademark Assistance Center <TrademarkAssistanceCenter@USPTO.GOV> 
Cc:  "Curry, Regan" <RCurry@KSLAW.com> 
Subject:  Inquiry on Correcting Typographical error - Serial number 87356314: Received Your Revocation, Appointment, and/or Change of Address of 
Attorney/Domestic Representative 
 
Attn Trademark Assistance Center: 
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The below Power of Attorney was recently submitted with a typographical error. The attorney and correspondence name of Richard J. Gross should have been 
listed as Groos. 
 
  
 
Please advise of the proper form for correcting this error. For example, may the Replacement of Attorney of Record with Another Already-Appointed Attorney 
form be accepted  to address this issue. 
 
  
 
Kind regards, 
 
  
 
––– 
 
Kellie V. Pfertner 
Paralegal 
 
T: +1 512 457 2048  |  E: kpfertner@kslaw.com  |  www.kslaw.com 
 
King & Spalding LLP 
500 West 2nd Street 
Suite 1800 
Austin, Texas 78701 
 
From:TEAS@uspto.gov <TEAS@uspto.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2019 2:43 PM 
To: AOTrademark <A7@KSLAW.com>; Pfertner, Kellie <KPfertner@KSLAW.com> 
Subject: Serial number 87356314: Received Your Revocation, Appointment, and/or Change of Address of Attorney/Domestic Representative 
 
  
 
Filing Receipt for Revocation, Appointment, and/or Change of Address of Attorney/Domestic Representative Form and Next Steps  
 
Application serial no. 87356314.   
Mark. INDEED ACADEMY (Stylized and/or with Design, see https://tmng-al.uspto.gov/resting2/api/img/87356314/large). 
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Thank you for submitting your form to the U.S. Patent and Trademark Office (USPTO). Please read this filing receipt carefully and keep a copy for your records. 
 
Next steps 
Review the information in the table below. If you find any errors, please resubmit the form as soon as possible with the correct information. 
In four to five days, please check Trademark Status and Document Retrieval (TSDR) and:  
 
Confirm that we received the document submitted with this form (check the documents tab). 
 
Confirm that the updated address information appears correctly (check the status tab). 
 
If your document does not appear in the TSDR documents tab after four to five days, or if the updated address information does not appear correctly in the 
TSDR status tab, please email TrademarkAssistanceCenter@uspto.gov. 
Remember you can check the status of your application or registration using TSDR to see if you need to take any other action.Visit our page on checking status 
for more information on when to check your status. 
Questions? Please visit our website, email us, or call us at 1-800-786-9199 and select option 1. 
 
The information submitted in the form appears below: 
 
Under the Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995 no persons are required to respond to a collection of information unless it displays a valid OMB control number.  
PTO Form 2196 (Rev 09/2005) 
 
OMB No. 0651-0056 (Exp 11/30/2020) 
 
  
 
Revocation, Appointment, and/or Change of Address of Attorney/Domestic Representative 
 
The table below presents the data as entered. 
 
  
 
Input Field 
 
Entered 
 
SERIAL NUMBER 
 
87356314 
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REGISTRATION NUMBER 
 
5576632 
 
LAW OFFICE ASSIGNED 
 
LAW OFFICE 104 
 
MARK SECTION 
 
MARK  
 
INDEED ACADEMY (see, https://tmng-al.uspto.gov/resting2/api/img/87356314/large) 
 
ATTORNEY SECTION 
 
ORIGINAL ADDRESS  
 
CHRISTOPHER L. GRAFF 
INDE043US 
600 CONGRESS AVENUE, SUITE 2120 
AUSTIN Texas 78701 
US 
5123225200 
5123225201 
tmcentral@pirkeybarber.com 
 
CORRESPONDENCE SECTION 
 
ORIGINAL ADDRESS  
 
CHRISTOPHER L. GRAFF 
PIRKEY BARBER PLLC 
600 CONGRESS AVENUE, SUITE 2120 
AUSTIN Texas 78701 
US 
5123225200 
5123225201 
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tmcentral@pirkeybarber.com 
 
Input Field 
 
Entered 
 
SERIAL NUMBER 
 
86898097 
 
REGISTRATION NUMBER 
 
5302296 
 
LAW OFFICE ASSIGNED 
 
LAW OFFICE 111 
 
MARK SECTION 
 
MARK  
 
INDEED JOB SPOTTER (see, https://tmng-al.uspto.gov/resting2/api/img/86898097/large) 
 
ATTORNEY SECTION 
 
ORIGINAL ADDRESS  
 
CHRISTOPHER L. GRAFF 
INDE033US 
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
 
86461958 
 
REGISTRATION NUMBER 
 
5018525 
 
LAW OFFICE ASSIGNED 
 
LAW OFFICE 101 
 
MARK SECTION 
 
MARK  
 
JOBROLL (see, https://tmng-al.uspto.gov/resting2/api/img/86461958/large) 
 
ATTORNEY SECTION 
 
ORIGINAL ADDRESS  
 
CHRISTOPHER L. GRAFF 
INDE023US 
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600 CONGRESS AVE STE 2120 
AUSTIN Texas 78701-2973 
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
 
86977219 
 
REGISTRATION NUMBER 
 
4848070 
 
LAW OFFICE ASSIGNED 
 
LAW OFFICE 114 
 
MARK SECTION 
 
MARK  
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HOW THE WORLD WORKS (see, https://tmng-al.uspto.gov/resting2/api/img/86977219/large) 
 
ATTORNEY SECTION 
 
ORIGINAL ADDRESS  
 
CHRISTOPHER L. GRAFF 
INDE003 
600 CONGRESS AVE STE 2120 
AUSTIN Texas 78701-2973 
US 
512-355-5200 
512-322-5201 
tmcentral@pirkeybarber.com 
 
CORRESPONDENCE SECTION 
 
ORIGINAL ADDRESS  
 
CHRISTOPHER L. GRAFF 
PIRKEY BARBER PLLC 
600 CONGRESS AVE STE 2120 
AUSTIN Texas 78701-2973 
US 
512-355-5200 
512-322-5201 
tmcentral@pirkeybarber.com;tmcentral@pirkeybarber.com 
 
Input Field 
 
Entered 
 
SERIAL NUMBER 
 
85655398 
 
REGISTRATION NUMBER 
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4282756 
 
LAW OFFICE ASSIGNED 
 
LAW OFFICE 117 
 
MARK SECTION 
 
MARK  
 
INDEED (see, https://tmng-al.uspto.gov/resting2/api/img/85655398/large) 
 
ATTORNEY SECTION 
 
ORIGINAL ADDRESS  
 
Christopher L. Graff 
INDE025US 
600 Congress Avenue Suite 2120 
Austin Texas 78701 
US 
5123225200 
5123225201 
tmcentral@pirkeybarber.com 
 
CORRESPONDENCE SECTION 
 
ORIGINAL ADDRESS  
 
Christopher L. Graff 
Pirkey Barber PLLC 
600 Congress Avenue Suite 2120 
Austin Texas 78701 
US 
5123225200 
5123225201 
tmcentral@pirkeybarber.com 
 
Input Field 
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Entered 
 
SERIAL NUMBER 
 
85161217 
 
REGISTRATION NUMBER 
 
3984951 
 
LAW OFFICE ASSIGNED 
 
LAW OFFICE 105 
 
MARK SECTION 
 
MARK  
 
INDEED (stylized and/or with design, see https://tmng-al.uspto.gov/resting2/api/img/85161217/large) 
 
ATTORNEY SECTION 
 
ORIGINAL ADDRESS  
 
Christopher L. Graff 
INDE026US 
600 Congress Avenue, Suite 2120 
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
tmcentral@pirkeybarber.com;rmcurry@pirkeybarber.com;jfischer@pirkeybarber.com 
 
Input Field 
 
Entered 
 
SERIAL NUMBER 
 
78526778 
 
REGISTRATION NUMBER 
 
3141242 
 
LAW OFFICE ASSIGNED 
 
LAW OFFICE 115 
 
MARK SECTION 
 
MARK  
 
INDEED (see, https://tmng-al.uspto.gov/resting2/api/img/78526778/large) 
 
ATTORNEY SECTION 
 
ORIGINAL ADDRESS  
 
Christopher L. Graff 
INDE025US1 
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
 
78585831 
 
REGISTRATION NUMBER 
 
3082174 
 
LAW OFFICE ASSIGNED 
 
LAW OFFICE 110 
 
MARK SECTION 
 
MARK  
 
JOBROLL (see, https://tmng-al.uspto.gov/resting2/api/img/78585831/large) 
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ATTORNEY SECTION 
 
ORIGINAL ADDRESS  
 
Christopher L. Graff 
INDE023US1 
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
 
78585846 
 
REGISTRATION NUMBER 
 
3153026 
 
LAW OFFICE ASSIGNED 
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LAW OFFICE 103 
 
MARK SECTION 
 
MARK  
 
ONE SEARCH. ALL JOBS. (see, https://tmng-al.uspto.gov/resting2/api/img/78585846/large) 
 
ATTORNEY SECTION 
 
ORIGINAL ADDRESS  
 
Christopher L. Graff 
INDE027US 
600 Congress Avenue Suite 2120 
Austin Texas 78701 
US 
5123225200 
5123225201 
tmcentral@pirkeybarber.com 
 
NEW ATTORNEY INFORMATION 
 
STATEMENT TEXT  
 
By submission of this request, the undersigned REVOKES the power of attorney currently of record, as listed above, and hereby APPOINTS the following new 
attorney. 
 
NAME  
 
Richard J. Gross 
 
FIRM NAME  
 
King & Spalding LLP 
 
STREET  
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500 West 2nd Street, Suite 1800 
 
CITY  
 
Austin 
 
STATE  
 
Texas 
 
COUNTRY  
 
United States 
 
POSTAL/ZIP CODE  
 
78701 
 
PHONE 
 
512-457-2018 
 
FAX 
 
512-457-2100 
 
EMAIL 
 
aotrademark@kslaw.com 
 
ATTORNEY AUTHORIZED TO COMMUNICATE VIA E-MAIL 
 
YES 
 
NEW OTHER APPOINTED ATTORNEYS 
 
Sheri M. Hunter, Brandon M. Ress, Kristine Waddell and any other attorneys with the law firm 
 
NEW CORRESPONDENCE ADDRESS  
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
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aotrademark@kslaw.com; kpfertner@kslaw.com 
 
AUTHORIZED TO COMMUNICATE VIA E-MAIL 
 
YES 
 
INDIVIDUAL ATTORNEY 
DOCKET/REFERENCE NUMBER 
 
87356314 - 
86898097 - 
86461958 - 
86977219 - 
85655398 - 
85161217 - 
78526778 - 
78585831 - 
78585846 -  
 
SIGNATURE SECTION 
 
SIGNATURE  
 
/Justin S. Haddock/ 
 
SIGNATORY NAME  
 
Justin Haddock 
 
SIGNATORY DATE  
 
04/24/2019 
 
SIGNATORY POSITION  
 
Corporate Counsel - Marketing/IP 
 
FILING INFORMATION SECTION 
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SUBMIT DATE  
 
Wed Apr 24 15:43:09 EDT 2019 
 
TEAS STAMP  
 
USPTO/RAA-64.88.165.124-2 
0190424154309219988-87356 
314-620c5a6fbafad48720979 
d370e70f88920fd91224f91dd 
f87c514c411449917d-N/A-N/ 
A-20190424151118133912 
 
Thank you, 
 
The TEAS support team 
Wed Apr 24 15:43:09 EDT 2019 
STAMP: USPTO/RAA-64.88.165.124-20190424154309219988-87356314-620c5a6fbafad48720979d370e70f88920fd91224f91ddf87c514c411449917d-N/A-N/A-
20190424151118133912  
 
  
 
King & Spalding Confidentiality Notice: 
 
This message is being sent by or on behalf of a lawyer. It is intended exclusively for the individual or entity to which it is addressed. This communication may 
contain information that is proprietary, privileged or confidential or otherwise legally exempt  from disclosure. If you are not the named addressee, you are not 
authorized to read, print, retain, copy or disseminate this message or any part of it. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender 
immediately by e-mail and delete all  copies of the message. 


